City of Petersburg
Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting
July 1, 2019, 7:00 PM
Petersburg Municipal Building
24 E. Center Street
Petersburg, MI 49270

A Regular Meeting of the Council for the City of Petersburg was held on the above date.

The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor, James W. Holeman

Councilpersons present were Charles Bruckner, Dawn Cilley, Kevin Richards, Lawrence Schadewald, Joanne Tollison.

Absent: Terri Bauer

Moved by Tollison to approve the agenda as printed. Supported by Bruckner. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Minutes of the last meeting were presented to Council in printed form as recorded.

Moved by Richards that the minutes of the previous meeting, 6/17/19 be approved. Supported by Tollison. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Public Comment:

Planning Commission chair, Stella Kirby, gave an update on the Master Plan survey which is due July 18. She also asked that the parking spots on Center Street in front of Charlie's Repair Shop be restriped but not to allow truck parking.

Outgoing Community Recreation Commission Director, Terri Nowak, introduced her replacement Nikki Myshock who began today. She also advised council that the tackle football program for grades 1-6 will now be flag football as the State no longer endorses tackle for this age group. They are trying to sell equipment that is no longer needed. Terri will remain the supervisor for the preschool program on a volunteer basis.

New Business:

City attorney Phil Costello was present to answer questions from council regarding medical/adult use/caregiver marihuana.

Moved by Richards to approve paying dues in the amount of \$143.25 annual to PROTEC, the Michigan Coalition to Protect Public Rights-of-Way. Supported by Bruckner. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Old Business:

Moved by Richards to approve the bid from Southeastern Fencing in the amount of \$3,774 to replace the south and east sides of fencing at Perry Park. Supported by Bruckner. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Discussed details of free food/beverage to celebrate sesquicentennial on Community Day, July 13

Council Reports:

Tollison reported that we received the \$750 from DNR/DTE tree grant. She also reported that Friends of the Library will hold their raffle during Community Day as well as giving free cookies in honor of the sesquicentennial.

Employee Reports:

Treasurer Goodin reported that a business owner was in the office this week to advise that they are looking into renting the building at the corner of Center and Wood Streets.

Clerk Goodin reported that she and Treasurer Goodin will be working to update the USDA application for water system improvements this week in order to submit next week.

Moved by Bruckner that Council adjourn at 8:24 pm. Supported by Schadewald. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Guests:	Stella Kirby	, Terri Nowa	ık, Nikki M	Ayshock,	Phil Coste	llo
Employe	ees: Leanne	Goodin, Truc	ly Goodin			

Minutes submitted by:	Leanne G. Goodin, Clerk		
Minutes approved by:	Mayor James W. Holeman		